From: agencymail <agencymail@customercare.nyc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:24 PMm

To: mn03@cb.nyc.gov (CB) <MN0O3@cb.nyc.gov>

Subject: City of New York - Correspondence #1-1-2671465 Manhattan CB3 Community
Group Submission Form

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
(O on Tuesday, March 14, 2023, at 01:23:11 PM

This form resides at
h§xxs://www[.]nyc[.]gov/site/manhattancb3/resources/community—group—submission—Form[
.1page

Name of Organization: village Preservation

what boundaries/geographic areas of Community Board 3 does your organization cover:
FDR Drive to West Street, and Houston to 14th Street

Current areas of concern: sSmall Business/Retail Diversity; Development, Land Use,
and Housing; Preservation;

Name and Title: Andrew Berman, Executive Director

Mailing Address: 232 East 11th Street

Mailing Address City: New York

Mailing Address State: NY

Mailing Address zIP Code: 10003

Phone: 212 475 9585

Email: andrew@gvshp.org

Secondary Name and Title:

Secondary Mailing Address:

Secondary Mailing Address City:

Secondary Mailing Address State:

Secondary Mailing Address zIP Code:

This organization considers itself a: Advocacy Group

Mission/purpose of organization: village Preservation works to document, celebrate,
and preserve the special architectural and cultural heritage of the East village,
NoHo, and Greenwich village.

what are you organizations activities/primary function:

what is the organizations governing body: Board of trustees

How is the Teadership determined: Elections

How_often does the organization meet: One yearly annual meeting and other regular
smaller meetings throughout the year.

How do you notify people of meetings: via email and mail

what are the qualifications or criteria for membership: Anyone can join
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